



Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners

FROM: Blount County Schools

DATE: October 24, 2025

RE: Fence Installation - Porter Elementary School Pre-K Playground

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) The installation of a chainlink fence around the pre-K playground at Porter Elementary School.
This would match the setup at two other elementary schools, Mary Blount and Montvale, that also have pre-K playgrounds.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded) Currently there is not a fence around the pre-K playground. Preschool aged children have a tendency to run off when they are not in a contained environment. This creates a safety issue for the children and staff.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) Installation of the fence will begin immediately and project completion should be relatively quick.

Budget Impact	
Original Budget	\$ 0.00
Amendment Impact	\$ 9,800.00
Proposed Revised Budget	\$ 9,800.00



Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)

Reset Form